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village contains a Roman Catholic and Presbyterian
church.

The parish of Beresford, which is situated to the
north of Bathurst and on the coast of the Bay Chaleur,
has an area of 100,000 acres, of which 55,000 are occu-
pied and 18,000 are improved. This parish comprises
the settlements of Belledune, Petite Roche and St
Therese, the two first on the Bay Chaleur and the last
named, an inland settlement. The land of this parish
is a nice light loam, well adapted for roots and grain,
At St. Therese the land is somewhat heavier. There is
fine salmon fishing on this coast. In the official returns
of 1899, the fisheries of Beresford and part of Bathurst
are lumped together so that it is impossible to separate
them. They employed 400 boats and 800 men and the
value of the fish caught was $134,255. Population
4+457-

The parish of New Bandon has an area of 131,000
acres, 35,000 of which are occupied and 10,000 are im-
proved. This parish includes the settlements of Clifton,
Stonehaven, Grand Anse and Mizonette; the three first
are on the shore and Mizonette is in the interior. The
soil along the shore is a heavy clay and is quite pro-
ductive and the farmers are all rich. There is also
some salmon and lobster fishing carried on in this par-
ish. The chief industry, however, is in grindstones.
There are two large establishments at which grind-
stones are made, at Clifton and Stonehaven, employing
about go men. They are mostly shipped to the United
States and to Montreal. There are two or three port-
able mills in the parish cutting lumber. Grand Anse
is a good farming country and some cod-fishing is
done. Mizonette is a small settlement composed most-
ly of fishermen. New Bandon facing Caraquet is noted




